## Danby Wiske with Lazenby Parish Council

## Meeting held on Thursday 19th April 2018 at 8pm in the Village Hall

## **Minutes**

Present:- Chairman:- Margaret Goldie

Councillors:- Geoff Solomon, Jeannette Darwin,

Alastair Wilkin

District Councillor:- Brian Phillips

Clerk:- Ian Parminter

Parishioner Neil Aldridge

**PCSO Angie Smith** 

1. Apologies:- NYC Councillor Annabel Wilkinson

2. Minutes of the meeting held on the 15th March 2018

The minutes of the meeting held on the 15th March 2018 were circulated, read, confirmed and signed with one alteration as a true record

- 3. Matters arising:- None other than raised elsewhere
- **4. Children's Play Area:-** The new Zip Wire ramp has been installed and has been tested by the children over the holiday period and is now all working well and to a satisfactory standard. The invoice for the work was approved for payment as some of the money £500 towards the cost had been generously provided by the Children's party committee. No-one had come forward to take on the role of equipment inspector which needs further thoughts on the future of this need. Discussion also took place on the future ownership/running of the Play Park and is to be researched further for the next PC meetings.

- **5. Footpath update**: No further information but it is hoped that Annabel Wilkinson will be able to up date the Council at the next meeting as the Coast to Coast walker season is now well under way.
- 6. 17/02736/FUL Approval of the installation of a vehicular access gate and pedestrian gate to a grass paddock. Applicant Mr Damian Neilson of Glebe House, Mounstrall Lane, Danby Wiske. Noted

18/00494/FUL Construction of a slurry pit on land SW of Low Brockholme Farm, Streetlam, for H Pattison & Partners.

The Council had no objections to the application other than an observation that the Slurry Pit would be adjacent to the road and some distance from the main farm buildings, however the application is for a covered building and therefore should not cause issues to the environment.

## 7. Clerk vacancy and Parish Councillor up date :-

**Clerk Vacancy:-** Neil Aldridge attended the meeting as he had expressed an interest in taking on the role, after discussion it was agreed to confirm his appointment at the next PC meeting.

Councillor Vacancy:- Having followed the correct procedures a notice was placed on the notice boards in the village to allow potential candidates to apply to HDC by the 3rd May 2018. Should more than one apply this would create an election, if no one applies the PC can co-opt a new member.

- **8. BT Broadband box.** A resident had contacted the Clerk with regard to the dirty state of the new BT Broadband box and despite trying to get BT to clean it he had not succeeded. The Clerk was therefore asked to contact BT to see what could be done.
- **9. Digital speed warning signs. NYCC** had contacted the Clerk to complete a survey as to whether the PC would be interested in either purchasing or renting for 6 week periods speed warning signs.

The Clerk is to carry out more research for the next PC meeting.

| <b>10. Police Report:-</b> PCSO Angie Smith attended the meeting and as it was |
|--|
| the first time introduced herself to the Council. She read out the Police re-  |
| port from the previous month when there was one drugs related crime but        |
| was then called to attend an incident in Northallerton and left the meeting.   |

- **11. Any other business:-** None
- 12. Date of next meeting:- Thursday 17th May 2018 Plus AGM

| Signed | Chairman |
|--------|----------|
| Signed | Clerk    |
| Dated  |          |